South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy, South Haven
Regular Planning Commission
October 2, 2024 at 7:00PM

Agenda

Call to Order

Role Call

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes — September 4, 2024
Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Public Hearing - none

New Business
a. Preliminary Site Plan Review, special land use marihuana business
establishment, Stash Ventures, 13537 M140 Hwy, 80-17-022-040-00. Approx
6.5 acres, proposed building size approx. 4500sq(ft.
b. Site Plan Review, proposed new hotel, 71751 Phoenix (CR 388)
80-17-012-047-01, approx. 14 acres, proposed approx. 100 rooms.
c. Any other business that may come before the commission

Unfinished Business
a. Any other business that may come before the commission

Staff & Subcommittee Reports/Discussion
a. Township Board
b. Zoning Board of Appeals
c. Zoning Administrator

Public Comment
Commissioner Comments
Adjournment




SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Wednesday September 4, 2024
Draft
1) Call to Order: 7:00 PM
2) Role Call:

Tippman - present
Kiry — present
Odland - present
Meyer — present
Poole — present
Dibble — present
Nicol — present
Smalley, Zoning Administrator
few audience attendees
3) Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Poole to approve the agenda as presented, second by Tippman, 7-0 yes, motion passed.

4) Approval of the Minutes
Nicol stated the motion for rezone 73 2 was incorrect, Tippman and Nicol were No. Motion by Nicol to
approve the minutes of August 7, 2024 with correction, second by Dibble, 7-0, yes motion passed.

S) Public Comment non-agenda items - none
6) Communications / Correspondence - none

7) Public Hearing
Owner Benjamin and Jacquelyn Stegman of South Haven MI have petitioned for a Rezoning at
01821 73rd Street 80-17-002-056-10. Current zoning MDR (Medium Density Residential), re-
zone request is to Community Service Commercial (CSC); approx. 2.9 acres

Tippman recused himself due to a conflict of interest.

Smalley went over the application: rezone request at 01821 73" St, approx. 2.9ac. Current zone
Med Den Res, request is to Com Srv Com. This parcel borders property in the city, which is
used for commercial. This property used to a meat packing plant. The Future Land Use Map
shows this area as commercial.

Applicant, Mr. Stegman added: this property is on a deadend street. He owns another property
to the north that is for sale. Pete Buys, prospective buyer, would like to use the property for a
concrete wholesale business. Typical office, staging area for product. Wholesale business, so
not open for retail sales. Contractors, company’s will be picking up product.

Motion by Poole to open the public hearing at 7:09pm, second by Meyer, 7-Oyes, motion
passed.



Public Comments:
Joe Dubina, 73" St, resident of the area for a few years; several houses to the north of
this property; concern with the narrow road and truck traffic; nice natural area, concern
with clear cutting the property. Applicant stated: property will stay basically as is, not
removing trees, just fixing the driveway and parking area.

Scott Raue, 73" St, his property is few properties to the north; all wooded, wetlands,
wildlife; maybe more rezone in future. Applicant responded: this property does not have
Wetlands.

Pete Buys stated the property will remain natural, no retail, contractors will pick up
property.

Motion by Poole to close the public hearing at 7:18 pm, second by Nicol, 7-Oyes, motion
passed.

8) New Business —
a. Review/decision Rezone 73", Stegman, MDR to CSC

Dibble is concerned with the proposed new use, is it allowed? Odland stated the site plan review will
be another meeting, this meeting is for the rezone. Nicol also concerned with the proposed use might
not be allowed. Smalley stated there was a discussion for applicant to read the CSC uses, and there will
be another meeting for site plan review.

Fact of Finding 25.06

A.  Whether the rezoning is consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area
in the Township’s Master Land Use Plan; rezone is consistent, pg 62 future land use map
shows this area commercial.

B.  Whether all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning would be compatible
with other zones and uses in the surrounding area; Yes, other commercial uses in the area.

C.  Whether any public services and facilities would be significantly adversely
impacted by a development or use allowed under the requested rezoning; Commercial uses
could stress the road, other services will not be impacted.

D.  Whether the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning would be equally or better
suited to the area than uses allowed under the current zoning of the land. Equally, other
commercial and was commercial in the past.

Motion made by Nicol to recommend approval to the Township Board of rezone request from
MDR to CSC, second by Kiry. No discussion. Roll Call — Poole-Yes; Dibble-No; Tippman-
n/a; Odland-Noj; Nicol-Yes; Kiry-Yes; Meyer-Yes 4-2, 1 abstain vote, motion passed.



Tippman resumed to meeting.

b. Start discussion on zoning ordinance update
Brad Kotrba, Williams and Works went over the plan for the zoning ordinance update. First will do a
review for state statue compliance, other deficiencies. Once that is done, comments will be presented
and we can start to go thru the ordinance. Plan to go thru the ordinance from the beginning, but the
definitions will be done last.
Smalley suggested the PC members read through the ordinance and make notes to go over.

9) Unfinished Business — none

10) Staff & Subcommittee report
ZBA report- upcoming meeting Sept 16" and 23
Board report — refer to Board minutes
Zoning report — possible 2 site plan reviews

11) Commissioner Comments and Public Comment

12) Adjournment

at 8:31 pm
Respectfully Submitted by:

Tasha Smalley
Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Draft MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2024

Present: Stein, Fisher, Bertorelli, Wiatrowski, DeGrandchamp, Kiry and

Lewandowski
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Stein at 7:30 p.m.
A prayer was offered in remembrance of 9/11.

Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Kiry, to approve the Minutes of the
August 14" Regular Meeting as presented. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Sgt. Carlotto was in attendance to report for SHPD. Zach Kenreich reported for
SHAES. Gail Gladney reported for VBCounty. Several residents from 73.5 Street
were in attendance to discuss arsenic in their wells. Supervisor Stein will be
contacting Aric Nesbitt and Commissioner Gladney will be helping to facilitate a
meeting with the County Commission. Kevin Whiteford was in attendance to
introduce himself as a candidate.

Motion by DeGrandchamp, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve the Agenda. All
voted in favor. Motion carried.

Supervisor Stein reported that several apartment projects are in the works, that
MEC and Comcast have completed Internet hookups, and that he has an
upcoming meeting with Granicus regarding STR.

Clerk Bertorelli, reported that a resolution adopting Ordinance #161 an
Ordinance to renew Michigan Gas Utilities franchise is postponed until next
month as it has not yet been published as required by law.

Motion by Stein, supported Bertorelli, to set a Public Hearing for the 2025 Budget
for October 9t at 7:30 p.m. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Fisher, to adopt Resolution 24-17 Approving
the L4029. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Motion by Stein, supported by Fisher, to appoint Supervisor Stein as South Haven
Township’s SHARA representative. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve change in
ownership for the Green Buddha as presented by the Zoning Administrator. All
voted in favor. Motion carried.

Clerk Bertorelli reported that the rezoning request on 73.5 street was forwarded
to the attorney but we have not received anything back yet from their office.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Lewandowski, to adopt Resolution 24-18
Adopting Ordinance #162 for a PILOT program at Eagles Wind Apartments. All
voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.



Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Lewandowski, to adopt Resolution 24-19
Adopting Ordinance #163 for a PILOT program at Eagles Nest Apartments. All
voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Clerk Bertorelli reported that the Applewood Special Assessment District was
forwarded to the attorney but we have not received anything back from their
office.

Motion by DeGrandchamp, supported by Kiry, to accept the Planning
Commission’s recommendation for a rezoning request for property on 73™ Street
and send the information forward to the attorney. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.

Reports from various committees and authorities were received. W.C. Askew was
in attendance for the Road Commission and Jean Stein reported for the Library.

Motion by Fisher, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve payment of anticipated
bills in the amount of $51,641.61. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion
carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:12 p.m.

Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk Ross Stein, Supervisor



Memorandum: South Haven Charter Township Planning Commission
Date: September 17, 2024
From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
RE: Preliminary - Special Land Use Review
Meeting date: October 2, 2024

Owner: FHB 2, LLC

Owner address: 10300 Kincaid Dr Suite 100, Fishers IN 46037
Applicant: Stash Ventures, LLC

Applicant Address: 212 W Pickard Suite B, Mt Pleasant 48858

Subject Property: 13537 M-140, South Have Township
Parcel #: 80-17-022-040-00

CSC — Community Service Commercial District
Minimum lot area — W/S — 10,000 sq ft; 1 acre
Minimum lot width — W/S — 80 ft; 150 ft
Front setback — 35 ft right-of-way
Side setback — 10 ft
Rear setback — 50 ft

14C Marihuana Business Overlay

SLU 15.34 Marihuana Business
#9a more than 1000ft from school etc
#9b no dwelling on any adjacent parcels

Marihuana application has been submitted and approved

Analysis
Property 80-17-022-040-00 is a legal conforming lot of record
Lot area approx. 325x720, 6.4 acres

SECTION 22.05 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

A. Mandatory- Preliminary site plan review is mandatory for all Special Uses as well
as re-zone Planned Unit Developments (Type II PUD) and for Open Space
Preservation developments as provided for in Section 18.46 and in compliance
with P.A. 177 of 2001, as amended.

Project: This is only Preliminary, final plan will have the reviews, etc
Construct a new building, Marihuana Business
Proposed Building 55x90, 4950sqft

Front 115ft, side 32ft

Proposed spaces 10x20

TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED: 24 SPACES

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED: 68 SPACES
20.04A No parking proposed by any applicant shall exceed these standards by
more than 25%.Exception: If an applicant presents a parking study performed by
an independent engineer for the specific use that demonstrates that a lesser or
greater standard is more appropriate, then the Planning Commission may allow
the use of the modified standard.

Lighting — wall mounted shielded lights.




South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven MI 49090

269-637-3305 shtwp.zoninga@gmail.com
Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan MI 49010 1-800-626-5964 mtsallegan@frontier.com

APPLICATION SITE PLAN REVIEW, SPECIAL USE
PUD, SITE CONDO, OTHER

Property Owner
Name FHB 2, LLC

Address_10300 Kincaid Drive Ste 100 __ City Fishers, IN Zip 46037
Telephone_812-369-9680 Email jessica@roundroom.com

Representative (if applicable) Jessica Heffernan

Telephone 812-369-9680 Email jessica@roundroom.com

Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name Stash Ventures, LLC

Address_212 W. Pickard St Suite B City Mt Pleasant, Ml 7ip 48858

Telephone 989-546-4097 ext 106 Email lindy.dickerson@stashventures.com

Property Address: 13537 M-140 South Haven, MI 49090

Property Number 80-17- 022-040-00

Current Zoning Classification and Use Highway Service Commercial

Nature of Activity for which Review is Requested: (check which apply)

Commercial Use ; Industrial Use___; Multi-family Use ___; Temporary Use __ ;
Grading/Paving___ ; Special Use X ;Site Condo ___; PUD ;
(Other)

Describe proposed activity/use: Proposed marihuana retailer

Hr=s o 5 Ja)2
g‘/ Date 5 / ‘7/ 29

(owner and applicant muist sign)




Stash Venture Review

SECTION 15.04 DATA, EXHIBITS AND INFO REQUIRED IN APPLICATION

An application for a special use permit shall contain (a) the applicant’s name and address in full,
(b) a notarized statement that the applicant is the owner involved or is acting on the owner’s
behalf, © the address of the property involved, (d) an accurate survey and site plan of said
property showing the existing and proposed location of all buildings and structures thereon, and
types thereof, and their uses and (e) a statement and supporting data, exhibits, information and
evidence regarding the required findings set forth in this Ordinance.

#1 -b & d are required

Per 22.05A Preliminary site plan review is Mandatory. The Oct 2™ meeting is only Prelim; no public
hearing and no decision.

#2.22.05B1 — Preliminary
1. 1do not see a plan/survey showing the full parcel with dimensions (also required per 15.04)
#3. Off-Street Parking 20.04A — shall not exceed 25% more of the required standard.

Required spaces 24
Proposed 68 — exceeds 25% of 24
Read 20.04 “exception” a study can be provided to exceed

Please amend plans and email PDF; provide 1 hard copy (PC trying to use less paper)
sk 3k ok ok 3k 3k % ok 3 ok sk ok ok 3k 3k 3k ok ok 3k ok 3 ok 3 ok sk ok ok 3k ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok %k ok ok Kk ok ok

For Final plan — items missing

b. all lot lines and dimensions

n. review letter from Fire Dept

0. review letter from MDOT

p. review letter from Drain Commission



100D

AIERNN_ LTS

ON_LO3roNd

5
i

W 'NIAVH HLAOS
SIUNLNIA HSVYLS

133HS ¥3IA0D

ML U8 EDeD|

24 ua vl
ana a8 aaess|
aslonsy awos|

9295-v9E (692)
“3NOHd

5+06¥ IV 'NOA1I0
¥3UNS 'THN S EZL0L

(

\Crriig

WILSAS LH3TY .5I0 SSIN, SHL 40 144 V 38 10N AVW

SHL AT 10N S300 SIHL G3LILON

1A SYINMD 404 3110

10H NV ‘SAYONNS

ATINILNON 38 SAHL 110 SHIIWI VIV

TINS FTUHL JO WA

MO 12328257008 MO 116  IQ S5 TT¥O TIVHS SHOLIVMINOGD T1V 'E10Z 30 VLt L3¥ DI 18N HilM JONVONOIDY M '8

*03L0MN FSWMIHLO SSITHN S1IMIJ ISTHL HOS ATdd¥ | VHS HOLOVMINOD

GNY SIUVILALYID FINVHNSNI GNY SONOE TIV ONLLSO MO TIBISHOSTY 36 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD JHL 'S

“HNDOO AYW NOISIGTH HO NOLLYOLINYTD LVHL OS GILOTAIY INIHLANY
40 NOLLONYISNGD OL HORId HIINIONI I 4O NOLLNLLY 3HL OL IHDNONUE 38 TIVHS 353HL 'LNIUVddY
W08 SNOISSINO YO ‘STIONVITUDSIT 'SHOUT ANY 31 "SUIHLO AB GTVdTUd SNY'ld YO'ONY SHY1d 3STHL

3L

NIIMLIS MO SNOM3.

T

“NOLLINMISNOD 30 INIL

3H1 1V 30404 NI SNOLLYINDIY QY STINY 'SV TVHIAS ONY 3UVLS VOO TIV DL WHOINGD TIVHS SHOM T &

“UIONINY SV (GILNV) SIOAIA TOULNOD D1JJvHL FIHOSINN 40 TWINVIY YDIHOIN 1102
THL HIl FINVOYODDY NI INOG 38 TIVHS SONDRIV INFWIAYS GNY SNOIS TOMIND DUVl S0 ONIDVId THL 2

033 002 N X3 D30 OL IS NO KIS HL 935
40 HLIN T B 5311 0L 1530 461 0 MHL ‘D38 40 /3N NI 10 MU R O D 1621Vl DTS HOATY —
B e e O ol i o o S'I'N SO A R i s
VS D Iw A0S0 DO 14 I 335 20 YN 20 7 28 401 M DD . EL0SLs LRSS0 oA s e 4N e Yot D
VIMY o &
i ‘
NYd 40074 ALRIND3S A3SOdONd 108 Yo .
/! o

SONINIONIY 03SOdOYd v 4 ] s

. " 038 NIHJLS

NV1d HO074 G3SOdONd £V \. g TG o
» 8! e +0I0 SSIN. ALINEDC “ANOH4ITIL

H

Nvd ¥OO4 a3S0d0¥d (24 A -W DD WINIAYHHINOSBHIHISSOBY WO SIMLNSYONVOIHDINSUINYE AT

N ] 5510-450 650) 89127509 (650)

NVId 30074 3S0d0¥d 1y e & 0606HIh-NIAYH HiNGS L5160 SN

’ AT oSO S HinGS €85
Nv1d 3dVOSONVT o i NSAVH HENGS 40 ALD 45 /331YM SN 5¥5 NSO o

! - AOINNIAVHHLNOSDHIHOSSORH

rt gyt

NV1d OIMLINOLOHd LOIHd \ o33 KIS 12136508 Hvid

e osten I NGAVHLNOS

st o] FAfr
STIV130 NOILONYLSNOD 9010 . Wi ousousen NIAVHHINOS JOALD  ‘omloTia

NY1d TOHLNOD NOISON3 019
NVId ALIILLA £010 K <
NYId ONIGVHO 2010 £
(w‘f-u‘ﬂxml\
NYId 3LS 1010
NY1d NOLLITOW3a 0012
0D MIBLMOSBIAYD
Saa ave
i TG o @ onimemos  smowon
oS, = ¢ S50 3
133HS ¥3A0D 1002 " e A
8 M 3 IAY NVOIHOIN 3 Ipl 19T UHONY
o Savesown

JILIL LFIHS |¥IGWNN 133HS
318vL 1SI1 133HS

06061 IN ‘NIAVH HLNOS
AMH 0¥l IN LEGEL

SddNLINIA HSVLS
SNV1d ONIYIIANIONT AHVNINITIY

STIVL30 TOMLNOD NOISONI 5010 ’
S1OVINOOD AONIOV ANV ALITILN

QOIAVYE ‘A ANIHHIC
HODNYWLHOIMOOBONOATvMET
7206% 1N HOBUVH NOINIE
OVOY INOLSIeld E0EZ
NYRLHOUA  “WOAIAMNG

SNIAVHO YTAL

9795 ot (652)

3v06% I ‘NOLTIG

¥ 3LINS T S T2L0L
ONNIINIONT AVIS NALUN MIINIONI WAID

OT1'SIUNINIA HSVLS IO

Wv3L 103rodd




I 'NIAVH HLNOS
SIUNLINIA HSYLS

e

4 T -
" 5

=

- MUNIS




0010

1N NIAVH H1NOS
SIUNLNINA HSVLIS

anv

NVd NOLLITOW3d
SNOILIONOD ONILSIX3

T10d AITUN
st0e0 403015 N NO TN VI w
WO WOILINs30  FETONGE
SHIVIWHONIE
3N ¥INES LS -

» -

v

AN3IOFT ALITILN ONILSIX3

anows aneeenm (5)
r— ®
wonasamonos [DOT] (3)
wrona swiesviiazans [22277] (@)

N 7
/N

amnonsuamorwal X

S —— ®

HOLLOMYMISND SNINNG LI3L0NA ‘NIVAEY OL VaLl

ML 48 QREO)

¥ 3UNS ‘TN S £2101
Ss3uoav

AN3937 NOLLITOW3a

/// ~. ///
N Y A
e ~. .
N ~ ~
/// ~ 5 Mg
~ -~ S
/// / i ///
i ~ ~o
\ S T
~ ~~
\ ~
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\

\ ~ ~

\

\ =

. S SR B OO S o 275 Sl ) £ (S WORRR SR B i
\ . .
/ ................................ \
\ Nl e SANVILIM
\ S s aalvanmaa
\ : & LA
\ V. ANOZ gl T

NIV1daooTd

55
0406

&)

*SIONVAIUISIQ ANY 40 ATALVIOIANI HIINIONS ALLON NOLLINHLSNOD
ONIDHINROD 01 MO S3I1MI1N ANNOHDHIANN OIS TIV 4O SO VD01
i (

“ALISNIQ
HOLOONd G3HICON 40 %S6 OL 3LOVANOD ONY HLJIA 3S00T NI STHONI ZH
ONIGII2X3 10N SHIAYT TYANOZIIOH NI G30V'id 36 TIVHS STYISELYW il TINOVE
LOGW HLM TIVHS TRSELYA ‘SUIALDY

%03
NOLLITOW3Q WOV SNLLINS3H STIOA TIV Tlid AT3LIIWOD TIVHS HOLOVMINDD 3HL

“SINSHZHINDTY TONLNOD NOISOR MIHLNNS
HOJ 133HS I0MLNOD HOISON3 335 *LSNT LINM OL SCOHLIN TIBVLINS HIHIO

QN ‘S3MNSOTONT AUVHOAWIL 'SNITHNINAS HILYM 35N TIVHS MOLOVHINGD IHL

‘3SNIX3 SHOLOVMINGD TVHINID IHL LV G3IVIdT HO
03MIV43Y 38 TIVHS ‘SIUNLONULS HO SILLILLN HONS OL FOVIVG ANY ‘TILITLO¥A

28 TIVHS NOLLFIOW30 SNINNG O3AOKEM 38 DL LON 34V IVHL NMOHS S3LNUNTYY

NOLLYIMOANI 30Vnsans

TIV HOJ 1404 3HL 0L Y21 TIVHS
HHOM NOLLTION3T ANY O1 HOMd 301 NI 36 TIVHS SciVE TOMINOD NOISOMT
NIHLIM YHOM DL ORI 30V1d NI SI azno3
TIV LYHL 3UNSNE T N

4307 3HL HLM GILYNIGHO0D 38 LSMIN AVM-0-LHEM SHL NIHLIFA NOLLIIOW3A ANY

‘ONLLYOO GT3IJ 183NDTN OL NOUYAYOXT HL
O HORSd SHNOH 24 1SV LY ANYANOD ALTILLA FHL AJIION T

SSIN AJLLON TIVHS L

L

S

SO X

o B L
et

‘3HLANYANOD ALITILN FHL AS GNUIINOD 38 LSNW ONY NOdN G3IT2Y 38 01
108 “318vondav. 1314 GNY SONTMAVSO
d 440 035V ALNILIN ‘N1 SHL NO

HMOHS SILLILN ONLLSIXE TIV 40 SNOLYOO AJIMIA T34 TIVHS YOLOVMINGO BHL

HOISSINRS3d NaLLR/ TIvHS TUENID

THL 40 ALITISISNOAS T IH1 T8 TIVHS STLNIONd INTOVIGY OL IOVAYO AMY

‘SNOILYIZ4O HONS ONINYINOD
SHOLLYIND3M MIAT3 ONY "ILVIS W¥DO0T TIBYIITdY TIV HIM JONVOUOODY
NI 38 TIVHS SWILIHONS 30 TYS04SIA 'SHOLLYZHO NOLLTIONSA WO DNLLTNS3Y

STVINILYA HIHLO ONY HSYAL SIMG3 TIV 40 3S0dSIQ TIVHS HOLIVAINGD FHL

SNY1d 3HL NO G3LON

v ANY aNY ‘ONIAVd 'S
uzcm_xujloésq.wzmi,.Emimzcmmmxwﬂizmxaﬁézauwé

S31ON NOLLITOW3a

R PR PO OO

I

U oc =woury

g

o s oo 0
~

o

ey mw%bmw%ﬁ A
S B e e el ko]
SR Il ke S A

it

LH : », > @~ ;M Mmjlw 8 -
Tl o
SR o
S S S G S

e e e
DO D L ]

RIS R AR E T BT B B ) B B o 1] ] K B ] B R T 0 R 5 R R R R R E

TR LB R R BB B B B B B B B B R R R0 R B B 4 2 B BB RO R R R L H L L B

omaung
oniLsa




(erviza 3 wasine oo vasans: (D)

S3LON A3N

2
g

3
2

ML ug EEmD|
04108V TS|

SNOISNaNIG

ONIGTING TIV AJNIA OL SNV TVUNLONNLS NV TVINIDILHOWY OL ¥3S3Y ¢
“ISIMMEHLO

G310N $§3 1NN ONITING 40 32V SAISNG FHL O1 Y SNOISNINIA ONIOTING .
“SONVATNOSIa
ANY 30 ATILVIGIHIN| MIINIONS 3Hi AJILON TIVHS HOLOVHINGD I ‘3LIS

"o ONILSIXE TIY AJINIA GT3l4 O HOLOVMINGD %

9295-13e (897)
“INOHd
5+065 I 'NOLTIO

¥3UNS TS Z101
‘s53M00Y

&)

e Iwos 3

S3LON TVH3INIO JLIS

©:03TNOYd STOVAS INDVA VOV
£:0IMINDIY SIS ONDIEYA VOV
S30vas 99 “030IADYd SIOVS TVAOL
S30VdS P7 RMNOT SIIVAS WIOL

*S3TvS WL OL GILOAI] V4N 30 135 007 H3d IIVS SNDY |

1407 1401 3045 ONDIMYY ONVONYLS
1408 Y]
(w101 1467}
FEEs
Ho 3a18
05 NOYY

SHvaras oMana

(%50) 35 269 052 $30v¥dS NI3WO GIS040Nd

45 68E0F “FOVHIA0D SNOINMANI

' “S3RIOLS 40 YIENNN

(352) 35 o6t YAy ONIGTNG

(35 960'147) SRV 279 Vv 3uis
TVIDYIAWOD JOANIS AVMHOIH ONINOZ

NOILYINHO4NI LIS

U o =t

=t

09 s ot °
~

a3s0doyd

50 FRONT SETBACK

l T ovaizsas ol
. — i — o — i — o — oy ot
7 301 ALM30MA

onawng
onusha

ouauna
omsa

oHaIng
oNILSIG

]
onsHa

e -~ ,/
N
~ \\ \,
~ - . \,
| - A\
WA LTIHS P /
6LOST i \
ON 1530084 \
G = ~ \
SANSSI VN0 A\ . Pros
/ ~ .~ /lll/ \\\\\\ /
\ S
\ ~ M \
%) Y AN
A
w P \ AN
oW b \,
ST \ N\
El \ \
< N\,
im \ \
5z \ \
zZ5 \ N\
$C \
b ] \
m \
7] \
\ |
\ |
\
\ - - - - SONVILIM
\ "> G3LvaNnaEg
X V. INOZ U
\ NIV1dao0T4 i
A \
2] e e CRaTE \ !
— \
m swiz033s \
“INFW3AVG ALFUONOD ALNG AAVIH \
hY ‘ \ i
5 s [ _ % i
= TR IE i “
\,
AN3931 INIWIAV :F L : N e I _
~%o ah 3 [
/(:I == 8 1E
o (1) —_=== g £
c&% (661, GNV 281 LIV IWOIHDIA) (46-2 021N ‘9L NS OMpve Tnaissasoy By H s
.wo«\/vnvv (651 ONY 281 L0V NVEIHOM (960 021D AL OIS ONDRiv Tnaissaooy (6
£ (swiso ooy 339 mnsorma s (7)
AN “aA1 's33w030 5 Ly amn 3 anos aasniva sam.» (L)
Oy
S G
s “ant 2w supm anos cavava sy (3)
(5v130 336) dAL sonvRIY anaave Tnaisszoov (7)
(57130.335) ‘9oL HvmM30Is 3130N00 3003 aanavom ()
(sv130 338) ¥aLuno onv suno za saas (2) s
"4'S 056'%
oNIaTINg i _—




c-v

oN jesys

NVld HOOTd
a3s0dodd

oL

I ‘NIAVH HLNOS

OrT NVOIHDIW LESET

SIGVNNVO
ano1o

¥202-¥0-60

0= AV

N3IAVH HLNOS "0FL NVOIHOIW ZESEL
NOILVAZ T3 HLYON d3S0Od0dd

dNOYD AV $6vy-£0L (8V2)

OdL3IN O glms

_ — “PH BN 21 158 9/ELL

Yoy

=%
e =
o
e ] S e | !
onais
o v N N
I//./ =%
/Ox»gmgom
L d
ST —
H00Y
i
N3IAVH HLNOS '0¥1 NVOIHOIN ZESEL
NOILYA3T3 HLNOS d3S0d0dd
0708
w5 =
= =
S ’ N 5N
NOANINA N oz |
- \ / y
onias
- avamoanm | |
JNCIVH MIN I\ N
) T
RN " LN &
NN LT
/ S
<\

400
TeaEN man — ]

100N
I M

/ 3oWNOIS

man




e-v

roN jesus

NVd 40014
a3S0dOld

oL

IW ‘N3AVH HLNOS

OYT NVOIHDIW LESET
SIGVNNYD
ano1o

¥20¢-v0-60

4= 308

NIAVH ALNOS 07T NVOIHOIN ZESEL

NOILVAZ 13 1SVY3 d3S0d0dd

dNOYD Ao

OYLIN

N

=
g =%
H =
4 5|
N
e, i - i
S mant -
Mx\«_u 31—
axt-won
K]
K
008
iz N
-
Wi

Ak =n FVOS

N3IAVH HINOS 0¥l NVOIHOIN ZESEL
NOILVAZT3 LS3IM d3S0d0OHd

E2ls

NN

NA

/ 400

VAIN MM

NOUYOOT
ADYNDIS 03S0dON-

GOOM N3LLYE
aNY Qw08 MIN

4/
400M VIZHMIN

vBrr-£0L (852)
9.08¥ I 'PIoYYINoS
S0L# AUNg
"PH BI 2L 1S8M 9LELL

HEENTENYY



Memorandum: South Haven Charter Township Planning Commission
Date: September 19, 2024
From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
RE: Site Plan Review — Hotel
Meeting date: October 2, 2024

Owner: Horizon South Haven LLC; Sly Sandiha
Owner address: 6895 Telegraph Rd, Bloomfield Hills MI 48301

Applicant: Umlor Group; Brian Biskner
Address: 49287 West Road, Wixom MI

Subject Property: 71751 CR 388
Parcel #: 80-17-012-047-01

Analysis

Property 80-17-012-047-01 is legal conforming lot of record
Lot area approx. 520x1320; 14.75acres

Proposed project:
Allowed by right, no public hearing
22.06C

Construct a new hotel; approx. 100 rooms
Exceed setbacks
Parking- required 116, proposed 134, 10x20 spaces

This project will be sharing a driveway for ingress/egress with west property
(future apartment site).

City has sent a review letter regarding driveway and water/sewer.

Should have fire department and drain commission reviews by the meeting.




South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven MI 49090

269-637-3305 shtwp.zoninga@oemail.com
Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan M1 49010 1-800-626-5964 m tsallesan@frontier.com

APPLICATION SITE PLAN REVIEW, SPECIAL USE
PUD, SITE CONDO, OTHER
Property Owner

Name Horizon South Haven LLC - Sly Sandiha

Address _ 6895 Telegraph Rd___ City Bloomfield Hills, Ml Zip 48301

Telephone _ 248-862-2844x102 Email __sly@pinnaclepmg.com__ __

Representative (if applicable)

Telephone Email
Applicant (if different from Owner)

Kaisie Umlor Group

Address__49287WestRoad____ City_ Wixom MI__Zip_ 48393__

Telephone  248-773-7656__ Email__bbiskner@umlorgroup.com

Property Address: __ 71751 Phoenix Street

Property Number 80-17-012-047-01

Current Zoning Classification and Use csc & mdr

Nature of Activity for which Review is Reguested: (check which apply)

Commercial Use__ x_; Industrial Use___; Multi-family Use ___; Temporary Use _;
Grading/Paving____ ; Special Use ____;Site Condo ___; PUD

(Other)

b

Describe proposed activity/use; New Hotel Construction

Signature of Property Owner ,,w%’f;/// ‘ /ﬂg, j@/ Date 9/6/24
Signature of Applicant g}’/f/w%,/’«z: = Date 9/6/24

(owner and applicant must sign)




City of South Haven

DPW e 1199 8" Avenue o South Haven, Michigan 49090-1499
Telephone (269) 637-0737 » Fax (269) 6374778

TO: Brian Biskner, Umlor Group
CC: Tasha Smalley, South Haven Township Zoning Administrator

FROM: Dana R. Burd, P.E., City of South Haven Public Works Director
DATE: September 17, 2024
SUBJECT: Townplace Suites — Site Plan Review

71751 Phoenix St/CR 388

Mr. Biskner,

On behalf of The City of South Haven and the South Haven Arca Water Sewer Authority
(SHAWSA), we have completed an initial review of the plans for the proposed Townplace Suites
Hotel dated September 5, 2024 (received September 10, 2024). We have the following comments
related to your submittal for South Haven Township Planning Commission review:

1.~ Access/Driveways - The City of South Haven has jurisdiction over Phoenix Street/CR 388
at 71751. The proposed commetcial driveway onto Phoenix was previously approved with
the Eagle Winds Apartments review. You will need an access easement over their parcel
to share use of the driveway. We have no objection to the proposed shared use.

2. Public Water and Wastewater Service - We understand the proposed hotel would be served
by a public utility extension on the adjacent parcel. We have been working with you (and
the engineer for the adjacent parcel) to review and coordinate this effort. A public utility
extension is necessary to serve multiple parcels/customers in this commercial area.
SHAWSA will continue working with both developments to facilitate the necessary review
and permits for public utility extensions and services to both developments.

3. Stormwater Management - We understand the proposed hotel site will be reviewed by the
Van Buren County Drain Commissioner’s office and that no connections are proposed to

City storm sewer pipes in Phoenix Street.

4. Landscaping Sheet (L-1) - We do not want to see trees planted within the proposed public
sanitary sewer easement along Phoenix Street.

5. Electric Service - The City of South Haven is the electric service provider in this area. You
will need to contact our Electric Superintendent to coordinate service needs.

The City of South Haven is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



Construction Documents are required for additional review when available. We will provide more
detailed review comments and connection fee estimates at that time. Please contact me at 269-637-
0719 with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

7 o
L oA, ?f‘
« g = e (// ity

Dana R. Burd, P.E.
City of South Haven

The City of South Haven is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



Q¥ 1IETI00IN 0L86T
VHIONVS ATS
S3LINS 30VIdNMOL

¥3IA0D
YECBY W 'STIM NOLONIEYA

SNOISLAZY

¥2/5/6 g1y

N ANLNOD NZUNE NYA
dIHSNAOL N3AVH HLNOS
1S3M L1 3INVY 'MINOS | NMOL
2L NOWO3S

- yeoL

ECERY TN TWOXTM AVON

SUIIAUIS LNAWIOTIANIA ANVT

LOU1 7069 09¥ XV

om

£EYSY =TT
TN N 3 1N

e
VU T

SHUVWHONIE

10-£¥0-210-£1-08# 130¥vd XvL
06067 M “NIAVH HLNOS
'88€ ¥0 / IS XIN3OHd ISLIL SY NHONA AINOMNOO

'S5 0 JWON ‘ONY]
40 SIHOV LGl ¥O 14 OS 9IE'ISI ONINIVINOD

“T0NYd OVS 30 ONMNNIOE 40
INOd 3WL L 1333 BLBICL '3,20S.00N ONGHL
{33 LIGZS W,ELERLEN ‘I 8/1 L1SI 7 ISv3
QNS ONOTV 3ONIHL 74 NOWLD3S OIS 40 3NTT 8/1
1SN % ISV3 ML NO INOd V 0L 1334 0¥'S60L
MSLISOUS INBL AT ECIBL 30650065
ONIML 1334 SBTEZ MSLIS00S IONIML U3
€6 "3,0657.285 INN MIAUND OIS ONV 3NN
HINON OVS ONOTY ONIINUNOD 3ONGHL 'TIDHvd
QS 20 ONNNIOIE 40 INOd 3HL 01 1334 0Z'S3L
“3.06,50.£85 ‘(N8N - 30M ,99) 88C MD/1IMIS
NNIOHd 10 3NN NIINID FHL ONV NOUDIS NS
40 NN HIMON 3HL ONOY 3ON3HL 'ZL NOLDIS
VS 30 ¥3M¥0D ISIMHINON L LY INONINAOO

SV 038¥0S3Q S 'NYOIHOIN "ALNNOD
NIUNB  NVA JHSNWOL NIAVH HINOS 1S3
£1 39NV¥ CHINOS | NMOL ‘Th NOUJ3S 40 #/1
ISIMHIYON 3HL NI GELYO0T ONY1 40 T30Mvd ¥

NOLLAIHIS3A TVO3T AIAIAUNS SV

“ONINNI93E

L2606 ONINNDIE AVM-0-1HOM ONY IN3W3SY3
INIWWEId v ONIGNONI ONY 0L LO3MENS

“ONINNIO3E
0 3¥id IndL 0L USYD LSGZZI0  HINOS
I0MIHL ‘133 5181 1SIM 30N
&

k]
55,
HINON 3HI NO ISv3 JONHL ‘¥INY0D NOUD3S
ASIMHLNON JHL 40 IS¥3 1334 GI'S9L T1 NOWIZS
G¥S 40 3NM HINON 3HI NO ONINNo3g '0STY

‘ONINNIDI8 40 30Vd
3HL 0L 1334 £2¢ HINON JONIHL 'SQ0¥ 11 1SV3
3ONIHL 1334 £Zy HINOS 3ONGHL ‘SUoY 11 3NM
NOUD3S HLHON 3HL NO IS3W 30N3HL ‘ALM3dONd

2210 HINDS 30N3HL ‘1334 GLP¥E 3N NOILO3S

L KMOL ‘ZL NOWDIS 40 #/1 ISIMHLNON 3HL
40 ¥/ ISIMHLNON JHL 40 SOV 16702 1SIM IHL

'SV (IBROSI0 ATYINOLLNVE
JHON “NYOHOIN 30 31VIS N3UNG NVA JO ALNNOD
'NIAVH HINOS 30 ctHSNAOL 3HL NI 03LVNLIS NV

(Wv 0078 1v §702
‘bl H3BWALAIS QIVO 'SSPOZVIA ON INIALINMOD

'ANVENOD  JONVENSNI  TULL  NYORINY_ 1SHU
A8 'FONYHNSNI TUIL ¥04 INIALINNOD VLTV ¥3d)

NOILIMOS30a TvoT

X3ANI L33HS

#0001 = 4 TWIS

dVIN ALINIDIA

o Qi)
om0 0
o 32w e o <o o

B1p nok 1040 [0
*MOJaq S1um mousi

‘-Z—EI

o5t = 1 FwS

dVW 3LIS

1SIM L1 JONVY ‘HLNOS

L NMOL ‘ZL NOILO3S

vecwaraven wavan o [

NS AN ) [
AN ALISNDE WO G 1IN0 TR

1202 'Buuoz 'dmy, ueaey yinos

1053 / WINIOS3Y GHOVLLY / ATWI-LIM -

OO+

M1 MILSYR BIOZ B ¥34 TSN ONVT NS
TWUNGESY ALSNIO AV ¥a

WRNINOD F0WATS ALNIRO DS NOZ

9NINOZ

aN3931 2 dVIH ONINOZ dIHSNMOL NIAVH HLNOS

1n¥3d 668 1oV 3193
LINY3d AVM—3O—LHOI NOISSINWOD QY0¥ ALNNOD N3UNG NVA
LIM¥3d DS3S NOISSINNOD NIVHO ALNNOO NIWNB NYA

L S1iWu3d aauino3y )

POY DHATOYNNIJOATS VK3
201 X 9482298 (292) :INOHd
VEEDY 1N ‘STIH NOLONINNY.S
“0y 11387001 01862
VHIONVS 415

ANVII1ddVad01aA3a

wos-dnosBropungseukowg VNG
959L—LL (B¥T) 3NOHd

'S'd “Td ‘SINAYA D 143608
woadnasbopuinglofuna TIvII

959L-£LL (8¥2) 3NOHd
Td "BOWN 31 SM

QvOY 1S3 (826

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD N3JNE NVA ‘dIHSNMOL N3AVH HLNOS anus o 3

STOTAVIS LNANAOTIATA ANV

dnoin

HOTNA Iifl

131L0H NIAVH HLNOS

NVid 31IS

HOAIAUNSUIANIONT




e W 689 0 ozzs
:!MM; T ———— (W) Liszs Mt v Lon x-,a.a! ¥ 3 35030 waovHHOS.
TR RTTSTT ————————

SRPRET | Tells ESEy e e |
1-0af 13ouve - A |

663 0 pagr .
VA ® STIOH LiviH ‘

21-020-210-£1~08# T20uvd ‘

TSTOuT GO EOTAT

=TI

TVOOLNY EVEVEIIS NVl ¥ SINI TORI0\ IO NOVH MIPOE =

T 5
= 4 -~ s 10 3 SoyEo e
2 —_— <
& E i,
2 = o0 DR T R R SRR
< . 0129501004 'S'd 'SIUVA D 110E0N “DOS
2l:. |3 ; % i . :
2 lEsola / \ s + S PR S e T 0 TIOR8 LI 8 e s
= 532 w1 VLTV 804 SUNGMMNDRS TVI30 GUYONYLS MOMINN 120 WL KU DNVOHOOOY
S 133z]| - | | 5oV B TV oI T N LS S . dv S o
> [g= S ! \ 01 51'SHI ANVARDD TNVAASNI TULL NYORINY 1SUL4 ANVNGD INIRATIAIO WY 15 L -
z @
SR EE | ) ! NOLLYOIILY3D SHOAIAMNS A
185
e H \
O P = \ \ Juon
w [E° m R N toven s
g N
m P \ N "\ {
m a 3 \ - ~N ow
g \
< 2 |
= P 4 | i o
b ! T
\
2 7 |
= \, A
2 | .
. & N m
g * % o
= J |
=
0-s10-zio-c1-ovf s & o
505 %5 Invown | o —
5 4 . g
| & 3
8 Vi
¢ = .
g .
= uwm
SNOISTATY | A3V 1M

i
. -
o2
£ oy s o o)
HEHF TR ) R
e F
5z m 9
3 8
Zls]° m SNOUYI01 LD B0 SMUSDG ORL SNKTION "AVAQYON I118nd ¥ 95 3/LTRMIS XNOTHI Mo VINOWS SWH AINDONd 197805,
3%
glzl2|:2 JLON 5300V
3
HEEHE S B
zlz)2
B
4 ] = SV L6V
g . 10-£¥0~-Z10~£1~08# T30uvd
88¢ ¥2 / 1334IS XINIOHd IsLiL

G001 TNTHO INNY 220 L o
305100 38 0L CINMLI0 SYIY SV GMIA S1 KOWK X, INO7 W VIV S ALMAIOU 12385 L 6007 %
AR GHIvGSoR000B5152 SABHIN o4 LLNRGD VW ALve SONVBNSN Q00U WAGLYAL L G SNGROOY

310N 3NOZ 4004

ANV S0/ SSTM TN 55

B

STOTANTS INTAWIOTIATA UNV'L

L (wew) sz

i<
2

(wew) c2v
(o) 3,65 22 hos

SIMN JOISIO_ONY SONYY3E INJISISNOD I ALYI0N4 LOTENS
L0 MUINNIA P NOUY NOLLAOSIA SONNOR % SILIN TIONS ¥ JOAOHS OL Q38RDSI-D SV ALNIdONS

00-¥¥0-Z10-£1~00# To¥Vd
885 %) / 133WIS XIN3OHd £9312
H43SOr @31 ‘aNoWInD.

ONY MO CIVS 40 3N HLYON 3L ONOTY RGHL 'Z1 HOUD3S GYS 40 H3NK0 ISIHLEON WL LV NONGNHOD

SV (A3 S1 NYHOIN 'ALNNOD KRING WYA “dHSIWOL
NGAYH HINOS 'S3M £1 30NV 'HINOS § NHOL ZI NOLTES 0 #/1 ISIMLNON ML N GIYOTT QW1 0 TOHYd ¥

TOUMISIT W31 (AIAMTE-SY

ONMYA38 20 0V L 0L 134 ET 15V2 TNGHL T €70 HLION TN 1334
€€ IS0 DNIHL 104 £0 HLNOS THWGHI A3 (1 DI HINOS | WWOL ‘71 NOLDS 40 N3WID ISTWHINON
3010 15V3 1711 42606 SNANDIE Ave-0-Lions ONY INIMISYI INGNYIOGA Y SNOMM ONY OL 103'8NS

F61p nok as0jeq [eg)
*MOJq saeum mouy)

“ONNNDI8 30 DYd I OL 1SV3 SSZZ.10 HINOS INCHL

Jg-xn@@o.

I

L1 00 'WN0S 1 MWL ZU NOLDJS 1D /L ISINHIBON 3 0 1/1 ISIHIXON Il 0 SBOV 180T 15IA 3

SY (BN WV INILEYY
JON WOM 0 UVIS NI WA SO AINNGD OWH MINOS 0 dNSWOL JUL N GLYALS W

('d £1Z1 1Y $202 22 WML UIWI WY 00F AV £20Z

L]

200

me®ey—

1 SIS TV SHYOTHA N INDUNRGD ANYGNGD TNVATSNI TUL NYORGNY 1SUd 48 “SNORLNAOD)

TRIAITARDD 3T 83d FOIdHISIT Woal




NV1d 3Lis

0y 138700 ocesz

VHIONVS ATS
S3LINS 30V I1dNMOL

VEC8Y DY 'STUH NOLONWYS

31val

I 'ANLNOD N3UNG NYA
dIHSNMOL NIAVH HLNDS
ASTM L1 JONVY 'HLNOS | NAMOL
2L Noud3s

[

ELRR

¥ XV - 9590 ELLETE TAL
OXTW AVON LSTW L4Ter

SUIIAUES LNAWJOTINIA ANVT

YOTINA

[

e Qo)

51p noA 010594 [[BD)
“MOJaQ Savum mouy|

EOsTn
8 405 N 3L HOIG8
o
€rY59 -ATD
TO N 3L 1o
T
TV VR
SHUVWHONIE
[ TORON STvs 0 WowN il
sy CEPOT S3ves ioL
001 LNV 001 LN AINVENI0
QO3 y5/Sves  ALUNYTO
NOUYINETTVO ONDY ¥03 5N YA 9NTUNG 03504044 0 Now¥od|
as0s0my
AINVA020 / Boves | ooy A8assy|
1w / v | N0 A3wverooo|
(soves o201
03un03
S

o W

SovaLs 1ol
“SOVELE|

(01v'191/596'9¥) 1S/ 30ds 1340
DYEOO VS 100

25U (O In/veE'si) LS/ VRV TUoH
0o 107)

s se3m Tvas o0

IS vewel Vauv BIoN

SINIAGYaM U]

“IS oWl = v SZT vy s Wiol|

WM AyNOM - OH_ONNOZ

QWITTI CYIROND INUSKXT —— 3O ——
TIOHNYIY AWVLINYS ONISX)
WA v NS
VK NS

TUINULS MOLS SNUSD
104 Lon BN

TOM R WA ) CD
INvHIH OSDe0N

TIOHNYR KNYLNYS 0350208

ANYONOS 107 3504084

00-670~-Z10-£1-08#]| 130¥vd
689 ¥D INVD

00-¥v0~-Z10-L} —08#
B8S ¥D / 133MLS XINIOH.

—rZ—5l

045601 E.s\ .

3NN ALY3do¥d
¥3¥ 0L g T

QOIS 305 5

02 s @

) | Nisva
NOUN3L3Q

g i T«A‘j—k =
3

— BEYIEL 3,20 1S .ON
i
—

=%

s s o

STV L6'F)
10-£r0-Z10-£1-08F
885 ¥ / 1334IS XIN3]

S51499/5530M Jom g€

s

WP, N 389, JZQN

1308vd
Hd 1SLLL

SBZ2T_MSI IS .05

*,,1,-],
e e G

b
|
N

o W siess S sl

v

1953 w0 eng o

T e

0
3
!

-820-210-£1-08F 1303vd

/ 13341S XINIOHd EB61L

NOUINUISNED N0

IN3NdOT3A3a
J]WnLnd

e
;i

e

LETHE 3,08 Sb 285

(o) womy 0 ors wvs g o0

DTSl 3,05 G L85

| Grand- 3am 59 BBEU'D / LAFVLS X|

INSOHd




0¥ L73800N 0L86T
VHIONYS AS

NYId ALITILN
VECEY IR 'STIH NOLONINGY.S
S3LINS 30V 1dNMOL

IR T
SHYVINHONIE

SNOISIATY

v2/S/6 g1y,

21 NOWO3S

I "ANLNOD N3UNE NYA
JIHSNMOL NIAVH HLNOS
ASIM L1 IDNVM HLNOS | NMOL

ST LNTGE

STILAYIS LNTNJOTINIA ANVT

[

LUEFOCH OYY XV - 9€9L'ELL 815 TAL
ERERT TN "WOXTIMN (VO §71
2yl

dnoign

Z NISva NOILN3l3a

1P oA s1040q |2
*MO|a( SiTim mouy

TR Ti———

JWIOTT OVIROM SIS — 30—
575 NNOKNIONN NS —— M ——
Wivh w2 ST ®
10 NS 2
TIOHNYI AYYLWYS SNLSE ®
NV (N OISO —— m——
TS AUVLINYS ONLSIT —— s ——

KIS FRSOLS ONISIT
AN LIS AN B0
MIEIN SIS WS TI008d

AN LIS MOIS TEOOHA
T A 10 0N
1NVHH 03502080

10ONVIYD WEDLS 0300084
TIOHNYA LBVLENS Q00N
L0ONTD AAVLNYS QBDHA
BALINMIS M0IS (30084

OV ¥R 050088 —— - = ——

[ Py

ovfseol SIS

00-5¥0-Z10-¢£1-08#| 130¥Vd
689 ¥O INVD

i
:
E
5
:
§

I QL KO3 0 SEVE MIIVM O ALNYS T
DOV 02 I OL UM TY 1

SS3LON ALITLLN

L NISVE NOILN3L3a

00-¥70-Z10-41-08# 130uvd
885 WD / 133ULS XINIOHJ £991L

0259 44

| NISYE
NOLLN3L3Q

™ SUSTO0 10 0
™300 89

o I NS0 GO0

SV L6'71

S8 _M.SL IS .05

Jpw, ® 953, (3INOZ

10-£70-210-L1-08F T308vd
835 ¥D / 133UIS XINIOHd ISLIL

Ta0m

aTTVISH) 3% 01 An0
ALMIdOUd LN L\

“1
1
|
\
i

avinovso |

|
I
Caan) 3 o

99 = d/L WS 8
= /8 ms (@

uuvnaaé_oltéu.. 13084
8¢ M) / 133YIS XINIOHd 6861L

——— B Py

/ TETHE 305 5b L85

(av) 5081 » e ws § >0

07691 3,06 5 188

s

— b

\ (3rand - 301 .99) nnnu

¥'D / 133ULS XINSOHd




NSO NI 29X ITI 13HE

N2

LILOIYYVIN A€ NOUITEE 1339

SILIAS FOVIIINMOL R,

€2/vc/z) avg NS

vzl
e v oy
i

Tmcor N = o =

Hovie

MOVTE NO 31HM

(ANOWYIQ 3LIHM YHIHOIN HOLYI

% _ 7 _ m ; TIYM LN3OVIQY HOLYIW OL ¥010D 200-343

7,203 INONS YHIHOIN

==

HLOOWS SN2-08903 3AVHS LHOIN

0ETHIZON

«NMOYE INOLS. JHOOW NIWYINIE 00

TLT ON .ONOWYIQ 3LIHM. VIHOIN

092721 'ON NIy
HIINIAON. IHOON NIWVINIE Lt

i 1291 ON
.m:‘_mxoz<§.mdoozz_2(‘.zmm

0€-ZLIZ'ON
NMOYE 3NOLS. 3JOOW NINYINIE

o3| ) N T =TV E1= e A




ST S RE SO SN A VI B

- HIJON W01 =} :FTVOS
N PO o o w M
P02 1ary wor  wwoys se = Jrifng swmey Adden sumisy fodop, spoewe WM 02
6L0VT Petoc opy Wwea  uweys se = s3019 posy sayiee  oiuiao pex Jeisioog yey © sisafewne) vy 02
pavaos 2 wod 209 1 su9eI0) g w2eed nding vateg wiaone  OH 9%
B 1500 Faton 1944 wea 20,91 1o VoG feiuewRLIQ WS wnap Wiy vy 96
P9Il 19 w03 3057 i w10 sz LUaAOR eISoH WK 13
SIVINNGN3d
= 5113345 W13 TVOIdAL 335 ‘ONULIYId FD03H 1EHOMNT
o ® soa vt wr  wesm funateq wouwon ooty a5
ZO_.—.U:mHmZOU £7113345 TWI30 TvolaAL 338 T inareno () 0po o) vl a8 30 712 .08 MaA SwIH JIYH CWASIZRL WL Ep
or  wemn 8v8  wousse Wy sadhuny sewnod BoK seumio T 2 srwedunr W OF
of — mou_ ._.oz 1133 a0 Ay wod uwoys se W2 v2dg yser4 vosN Jsery uosy eaeckf euds TS 6T
130 WOIAL 335 ‘OMLINYIS HIA0OONNOND  VINEH3d @) Paioa 19 ol 90,08 e e wsweq JSuiopueq WxsKL QL 0T
paioss g Wy weysse . S ueaioy g Wiy sS sy sy debails  dS 9
£1133HS V130 VOIAL T3S SNUNId s (B) PoI0R! A Wy weeysee WL R ] presinog, 2 wwpwpcpony 0¥ T
Potow oy Wy weeysse  woe ‘caduepAn 0 4D oW R L R T )
11 133HS S3UON 3dvOSTNYT b T
T30 535 “T0S0L LA, AN 3D N (30005 (@)
898 wwousse peowsseg besuawy Puowpay puupey, eveewT Ol VL B nosvas
® G913 weousse O Bay o oD WO L MELNIM N0 Y3LY G3AOE 38 TIVHS SIUUM AN ONY SHVLS ‘e Tl v
asg  weoysse opdn yoerg exenteessy SNt
— 5 , g8 weeusse U1 A sngens hug sd € UV INO NHLIMN GIOVIR 38 TIVHS TNV
TN SR oW G © gva  wwousse aonds fessoy weeeedd Yd  OF L1714 ONII¥S “dHSHAOL FHLAB SONLLNYIA 40 TYADNAAY 30 31V UL OMA
v B AW G € gyg  weoysse wnsoiisucy suits suns, TesPR 19 ¥Y3A (1) 340 38 TIVHS O34 INSWHSITEVAS3 SIH“LSHONY OKY AT ‘3NT SNHNG
gss  uweysse smyy pow L0iD 1590190 Ao jogeia0, 1y WY § HINOW ¥3d o 0330 40
‘SQUYONVLS TILOH ¥3d ONIAYd INLVe0030 () ave uwoys se aidtieqrid vepuanpy MEPUGIDY. SN} YW T ALV TIVHS YRELW LNVId TIV
g8 wogsse o g7 wnSjesns A0S JpUSIS [sinouis sopuats, s mowepme] S 9 [EOT—
s AL T30S 31340N03 03504084 (B) gt wousse e Auegasriag souepma vy saueyug vy, v _ov ¢ 3000 FoNEsn 1N 341 0L
W 33 ® 1008 onDvas s TWYN NOWWOD IWYN TYDINVIOR WAs A LS3VGIN HLUON SHL 40 HO KAOND ATIVOD 38 TIVHS TRELYLNYTd TV
a9 300 OMINOZ
FuLDAUNIYY 338 “TEIOH 0350doud (D) 5T R SoiivEMIA e
*A3) 3LON FTNAIADS INV1d S3ILON JONVNILNIVA
i ey p ; 2
* AN\ \ 7 \\\\\\‘ ‘
/ p 7 / / g
| SN / 7 Loy
f / S / A
Hr

ue|d adeaspue
uolepuno4

CIENEET

¥E8Y I 'SlIH Uojbuiue
Peoy 19G2(PPIN 0/867
BUIpUES WeS "I

167005 159001

uebiyoiy ‘usaeyyinos
(88€ YD) 15 XusoUd 15211
T3LOH S31INnS

1DVIdNMOL

MG UBld 315 V20T v 10
mainey ueid sig Aieuweld  bZ0Z0Z'E0




